From: David K. Lux
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:59 PM =
Subject: Lux Funeral Home Testimonial

My name is Kenny Lux and I’'m the President of Lux Funeral Home & Cremation Services, LLC. in New
Braunfels. | hired Bryan Kosuda, owner of Paradise Landscapes in New Braunfels, October of 2015 to
install an extensive landscaping design to fit the personality of my funeral home. | have a newly built
Spanish Mediterranean building which serves as our funeral home, and to compliment the building’s
design, | wanted landscaping that was equal in terms of our new building’s eloquent appearance.

The finished product was more than | could have ever imagined-and quite frankly-much more beautiful
than | anticipated. There are a combination of more than 50 plants, trees and shrubs incorporated into
the design, several of which have stunning blooms, all of which complement the entire design as a
whole. Not only did Bryan go above and beyond in his design and application, but the sprinkler system
he built and installed works flawlessly.

The compliments we receive are ongoing, almost on a daily basis. From the family that’s walking
through our doors due to a loss, to the inquisitive passerby asking, “Who did your landscaping?”, Bryan’s
artfully crafted work is unique, and the end result speaks volumes in regard to his creativity.

If you're looking for a landscaping company to come in and do a quick, cookie-cutter job, Bryan’s not
your guy. If you're looking for someone to come in and copy the house three doors down from yours,
Bryan’s not your guy either. However, if you're looking for a design that’s completely different than
anyone else, cutting edge, stunning in appearance and has the hallmark of excellence, then Bryan IS
your landscaper.

We have two additional landscaping projects we’ll be doing within the next few months at the funeral
home and there’s no question who I'll be calling. In my opinion, Bryan Kosuda of Paradise Landscapes is
the best in his field.

Sincerely,

Kenny Lux
8.25.2016



